
Re: RESEND: Tropical Winds 6/22/2022 Fastring, Roger ROOM and
ORLANDO TOUR

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 11/06/2022 09:32

Yes.  Tropical Winds OFE #194534; Please have Margo call Cindy on Monday.


----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 1:55:56 PM

Subject: Re: RESEND: Tropical Winds 6/22/2022 Fastring, Roger  ROOM and ORLANDO TOUR


Also is the hotel booked ?

what is the reservation number ?


On 10/06/2022 09:49, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

It is a go; however, they need to check into our welcome center in

Daytona to get registered before going to Orlando.  We will be the

ones setting them up for their presentation and be giving them the

information.



----- Original Message -----

From: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 1:01:56 PM

Subject: Re: RESEND: Tropical Winds 6/22/2022 Fastring, Roger  ROOM

and ORLANDO TOUR



I am still waiting on them allowing us to send in a straight in that
is staying in Daytona; we are able to when we book our own rooms in

Orlando.  We have never asked them for this before.  I will reach out

again today.



----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 12:50:20 PM

Subject: Re: RESEND: Tropical Winds 6/22/2022 Fastring, Roger  ROOM

and ORLANDO TOUR



Ok Margo wants to know what that means?



Michele
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On 09/06/2022 10:00, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

It is pending management



----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 1:51:46 PM

Subject: RESEND: Tropical Winds 6/22/2022 Fastring, Roger  ROOM and

ORLANDO TOUR



Still looking for confirmation and tour info.



Thanks

Michele



-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Tropical Winds 6/22/2022 Fastring, Roger  ROOM and ORLANDO

TOUR

Date: 01/06/2022 08:21

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>



Per Margo she spoke with Cindy on this,



Cindy will tour him in orlando berkley  so when send to cindy its a

orlando tour for the 06/22  he is already in orlando before beach stay

she will tour him in orlavdo under her contract  at berkley so send

over

this is a orlando tour 06/22
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